Information Priority List For Individuals Presenting Special Event Proposals To the Balboa Park Committee: Presentations Will Be Limited to 5 Minutes

- 1. Name of Event Susan G. Komen 3-day
- 2. When
 - a. Date(s) Sunday, November 20, 2016
 - b. Time (including Set-up & Break-down)-
 - Event time: Sunday, November 20, 2016
 - Mission Hills 10:30am-2:00pm
 - 6th & Quince 11:00am-3:00pm
 - 6th & Laurel South Lawn 11:00am-3:30pm
 - Set up: Sunday, November 20, 2016
 - Mission Hills 6am
 - 6th & Quince No Set up
 - 6th & Laurel South Lawn 6:00am
 - Load out: Sunday, November 20, 2016 clear by midnight
 - Mission Hills 2:00pm-5:00pm
 - 6th & Laurel South Lawn 3:30pm-6:00pm
 - c. During the Moratorium (Memorial Day Labor Day) No
- 3. Where (Provide map(s) showing location & site plan) Mission Hills Park, 6th & Quince, 6th & Laurel South Lawn
 - a. Road Closure(s)- No, all participants remain on sidewalks
 - b. Parking Lot Closure(s)- Only Mission Hills for vendors
 - c. Bridge Closure- No
- 4. Estimated Attendance 3,000
- 5. Amplified Music Yes, only at Mission Hills Park (small ipod w/speaker)
 - a. Other prolonged noise impacts? No
 - b. Acts on a local or national level? No
 - c. When do you plan to conduct event sound checks? No
- 6. Do you plan to apply for an Alcohol Permit? No
- 7. Partnering with a park entity? No
 - a. Which one(s)?
- 8. Public Benefit Non-Profit? Yes
- 9. Have completed noticing Park Institutions? Just Park & Recreation right now.

10. Are there performances at the:

a. Old Globe – No

b. Organ Pavilion - Yes, Sunday Concerts 2pm

11. Other special event of more than 500 people occurring concurrently? No

a. Location(s) in the Park:

12. Will you be making a donation to Balboa Park, a facility or institution located in the Park or outside the Park? No

a. How much -

b. Who -

13. Other unique event feature not covered above? We are proposing a route change for the walk. In previous years the route took us down Park Blvd heading south to Petco Park. Due the change of our finish location (Water Front Park) we are proposing walking down 6th Avenue along the inner sidewalk on the west side of the park. We would like to station the family cheer section (non-amplified) at 6th & Quince (11am-3pm) and the pit stop at 6th & Laurel South Lawn (refreshments, canopies, portable toilets, rest area, and first aid station)



ROUTE DESCRIPTION

This year thousands of women and men will come together in an amazing display of courage and commitment. They'll walk 60 miles over the course of three days, approximately 20 miles each day. Each day, the route is open during daylight hours only.

Throughout the 60 miles, the participants are supported each step of the way. At no time will we block or direct traffic in any manner. Participants walk only on sidewalks, shoulders and in bike lanes, and follow all pedestrian traffic laws as they venture along the route. The event is supported by a team of dedicated volunteer route safety crew members stationed at various points along the route. The route safety team ensures that participants are abiding by all traffic laws and crossing streets safely. All along the route, six to ten 12-passenger "Sweep" vans patrol the route picking up participants who are unable to continue walking. The last walker is escorted by an event staff member known as "the caboose," who is in constant communication with the event Command Center and is also tracked via GPS locator.

Approximately every three to four miles, the participants will come to a rest stop, or service area, designated as a pit stop, grab & go or lunch stop. All stops are operated by event volunteers and staff. Both pit stop and lunch stop areas are designed to give the participants a place to rest, re-hydrate, refuel and take care of basic first aid needs. Licensed medical professionals are located at each of the pit stops and ambulances are stationed where the majority of the participants are gathered. Some of these stops also have coach buses stationed on-site to transport walkers who are unable to continue walking.

Each rest stop has an opening and closing time, to ensure participants keep a pace that enables them to complete the route before sunset. Participants arriving after the designated closing time board a coach bus and are moved ahead to either another stop along the route or to the end of the route.

The entire route is monitored from our well-equipped Command Center, which is stationed at our campsite on Friday and Saturday and at our closing location on Sunday. Up-to-the-minute reports are sent to the Command Center where we track the location and pace of the walkers, record any incidents, and handle all emergencies.

